

MINISTRIES AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES INSTITUTIONS

COUNTRY	NOME and ADDRESS	WEBSITE
AUSTRIA	Women and Equality Gabriele Heinisch-Hosek Federal Minister for Women and the Civil Service Head of Division II in the Federal Chancellery of Austria: Johanna Hoffmann	http://www.frauen.bka.gv.at/
	bmukk - Ministerium für Unterricht, Kunst und Kultur Minoritenplatz 5, 1014 VIENNA	www.bmukk.gv.at/
	Bundeskanzleramt Österreich, Sektion II - Frauenangelegenheiten und Gleichstel lung Minoritenplatz 3 1014 VIENNA	http://www.frauen.bka.gv.at/
BELGIUM	Melchior Wathelet Fonction: Secrétaire d'Etat au Budget, adjoint au Ministre du Budget Secrétaire d'Etat à la Politique de migration et d'asile, adjoint à la Ministre chargée de la Politique de migration et d'asile, et en ce qui concerne la Coordination de la Politique de migration et d'asile, adjoint au Premier Ministre Secrétaire d'Etat à la Politique des familles, adjoint à la Ministre de l'Emploi, et en ce qui concerne les	http://www.belgium.be/ http://www.melchiorwathelet.be http://www.socialzekerheid.fgov.be

	<p>aspects du droit des personnes et de la famille, adjoint au Ministre de la Justice Secrétaire d'Etat aux Institutions culturelles fédérales, adjoint au Premier Ministr</p> <hr/> <p>Cellule stratégique et Secrétariat du Secrétaire d'Etat au Budget, adjoint au Premier Ministre, et Secrétaire d'Etat à la Politique des familles, adjoint à la Ministre de l'Emploi Rue de la Loi 51, 1040 BRUSSELS</p>	
BULGARIA	<p>Ministry of Culture Minister: Vezhdi Letif Rashidov 17, "Al. Stamboliiski" Blvd. SOFIA</p>	http://www.government.bg/
	<p>Arts and Cultural directorates "Theatre, Music Hall and Circus Arts" Directorate Director Krasimira Filipova</p>	<p>tvci@abv.bg k.filipova@mc.government.bg, k_filipova@abv.bg</p>
	<p>Ministry of Labour and social policy Minister Totyu Mladenov 2, Triaditza Str., 1051 SOFIA</p>	http://www.mlsp.government.bg/en/index.htm
	<p>Equal Opportunities Department</p>	www.mlsp.government.bg/equal/equalen/index.asp
CROATIA	<p>Minister of Social Welfare Policy and Youth Trg Burze, 10 000 ZAGREB</p> <p>Office for gender Equality Head of the Office: mr. sc. Helena Štimac Radin</p>	<p>http://www.vlada.hr http://min-kulture.hr</p> <p>http://www.ured-ravnopravnost.hr</p>

	Mesnička 23, 10 000 ZAGREB Secretary: Ivana Bajo	
	Ministry of Culture of the Republic of Croatia 666 Runjaninova 2 10 000 ZAGREB	www.min-kulture.hr/
CYPRUS	Ministry of Education and Culture - Culture Services Ministry of Education and Culture Kimonos & Thoukidides Corner 1434 NICOSIA	http://www.mfa.gov.cy/mfa/mfa2006.nsf/index_en/index_en?OpenDocument www.cyprus-government.com/ www.moec.gov.cy
CZECH REPUBLIC	Ministry of Culture Minister of Culture, MUDr. Jiří Besser Office of the Government of the Czech Republic nábřeží Edvarda Beneše 4 118 01, PRAGUE 1 The Government Council for Equal Opportunities for Women and Men: Government Office, Nábřeží E. Beneše 4, 118 01 PRAGUE 1 Mgr. Radan Šafařík, JUDr. Lucia Zachariášová,	http://www.vlada.cz/en/ http://www.besser.cz/ http://www.mkcr.cz/ http://www.vlada.cz/cz/pracovni-a-poradni-organy-vlady/rada-pro-rovne-prilezitosti/the-government-council-for-equal-opportunities-for-women-and-men-29830/
	Ministry of Labour and Social affairs Na Poříčním právu 1/376 128 01 PRAGUE 2	http://www.mpsv.cz/en/1991
DENMARK	Ministry for Gender Equality Minister: Manu Sareen - Department for Gender Equality Visiting address:	http://uk.lige.dk/

	<p>Frederiksholms Kanal 4 B, 2. sal 1220 COPENHAGEN K Postal address: Stormgade 2 -6 1470 Copenhagen K</p>	
	<p>Ministry of Culture a Minister Per Stig Møller. Kulturministeriet : Nybrogade 2, 1203 COPENHAGEN K</p>	<p>http://www.kum.dk/english</p>
	<p>The Ministry of Children and Education Frederiksholms Kanal 21 1220 COPENHAGEN K</p>	<p>http://www.uvm.dk/ http://eng.uvm.dk/The-Ministry</p>
ESTONIA	<p>Ministry of Culture Minister: Mr Rein Lang Suur-Karja Street 23 15076 TALLINN</p>	<p>http://valitsus.ee/en/government www.kul.ee http://estonia.eu/about-estonia/country/government.html http://www.kul.ee/index.php?lang=en</p>
	<p>Ministry of Social affairs Gonsiori 29, 15027 TALLINN Gender Equality Department Head of Department Lijna Kanter</p>	<p>http://www.sm.ee/eng/ministry/contact.html</p>
FINLAND	<p>Ministry of Education and Culture P.O. Box 29 FI - 00023 Government Meritullinkatu 10, HELSINKI</p>	<p>http://www.minedu.fi/OPM/?lang=en</p>

	<p>Ministry of Social Affairs and Health Post address: PO Box 33, FI-00023 Government Visiting address: Meritullinkatu 8, 00170 HELSINKI</p> <p>GENDER EQUALITY Office of the Ombudsman for Equality Sanna Laine Administrative Services Group</p>	<p>www.stm.fi/en/</p> <p>http://www.stm.fi/en/gender_equality;jsessionid=a726f18cd98b25645cc54785afdd</p>
FRANCE	<p>Ministre de la Culture et de la Communication Frédéric Mitterand Ministère de la Ministère de la culture et de la communication 3 rue de Valois 75033 PARIS CEDEX 01</p>	<p>http://www.gouvernement.fr/ http://www.culture.gouv.fr/</p>
	<p>Ministre des solidarites et da la Cohesion sociale 72 rue de Varenne 75007 PARIS</p>	<p>http://www.solidarite.gouv.fr/</p>
GERMANY	<p>Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs Wilhelmstraße 49 10117 BERLIN</p> <p>Rochusstraße 1 53123 BONN</p>	<p>http://www.bundesregierung.de/</p> <p>http://www.bmas.de/</p>
	<p>Federal Ministry of Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth Federal Minister Kristina Schröder Parliamentary State Secretary: Hermann Kues</p>	<p>http://www.bmfsfj.de/</p> <p>http://www.bundesregierung.de/Webs/Breg/E</p>

	<p>Comitato Pari Opportunità Palazzo Baracchini Via XX Settembre 8 00187 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero degli affari esteri Comitato Pari opportunità Ministero degli Affari Esteri Piazzale della Farnesina, 1 00135 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero per i Beni e le attività culturali Comitato Pari opportunità Via del collegio Romano 27 00186 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero della Salute Via Giorgio Ribotta 5 00144 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero dell'Interno Comitato Pari opportunità Piazza del Viminale, n.1 00184 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero del Lavoro e delle Politiche Sociali Via Veneto, 56 - 00187 ROMA Direzione Generale TuTel a delle Condizioni di Lavoro – Segreteria tecnica CNP (Comitato Nazionale</p>	<p>www.esteri.it</p> <p>www.beniculturali.it</p> <p>www.salute.gov.it</p> <p>www.interno.it</p> <p>www.lavoro.gov.it/Lavoro</p>
--	--	---

	<p>Parità) Via Forno 8 - 00192 ROMA</p> <p>Ufficio Consigliera Nazionale Parità' Ministero del Lavoro e delle Politiche Sociali via Forno, 8 - 00192 ROMA (palazzina B - quarto piano)</p> <p>Ministero della Giustizia Comitato Pari opportunità presso il Ministero della Giustizia Via Arenula 70 00186 ROMA</p> <p>Ministero Istruzione, Università e Ricerca Comitato Unico di Garanzia (sostituisce il CPO) Sede Ministero Viale Trastevere, 76/a 00153 ROMA</p> <p>Sviluppo economico Comitato Unico di Garanzia (sostituisce il CPO) Ministero dello Sviluppo Economico Via Molise 2 00187 ROMA</p> <p>Economia e Finanze Comitato Unico di Garanzia (sostituisce il CPO) Ministero dell'Economia e delle Finanze</p>	<p>consiglieranazionaleparita@lavoro.gov.it</p> <p>www.giustizia.it</p> <p>http://www.istruzione.it/web/hub</p> <p>http://www.sviluppoeconomico.gov.it/</p> <p>http://www.tesoro.it/#</p>
--	---	--

	<p>Via XX settembre 97 00187 Roma</p> <p>Politiche Agricole, Alimentari e Forestali Comitato Unico di Garanzia (sostituisce il CPO) Sede centrale: Via XX Settembre, n. 20 – 00187 ROMA</p> <p>Infrastrutture e Trasporti Comitato Unico di Garanzia (sostituisce il CPO) Ministero delle infrastrutture e dei trasporti Ufficio relazioni con il pubblico Via Caraci, 36 - 00157 ROMA</p>	<p>http://www.politicheagricole.it/</p> <p>http://www.mit.gov.it/</p>
<p>ITALY (Regional Committee)</p>	<p>Regione Valle d’Aosta Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Viale dei Partigiani 52, AOSTA</p> <p>Regione Piemonte Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Via Belfiore, 23 10125 TORINO</p> <p>Regione Lombardia Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Piazza Città di Lombardia, 1 20124 MILANO</p>	<p>http://www.consiglio.regione.vda.it/default_i.asp</p> <p>http://www.regione.piemonte.it/pariopportunita/cms/index.php/commissione-pari-oppportunita</p> <p>http://62.101.84.82/gs/Portale/it/portale.nsf/Pagine/Contattaci?Opendocument</p>

	<p>Regione Trentino Alto Adige Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Regione Autonoma Trentino-Alto Adige via Gazzoletti n.2 38100 TRENTO</p> <p>Regione Veneto Segreteria Commissione Pari Opportunità Fondamenta Santa Lucia - Cannaregio, 23 30121 VENEZIA</p> <p>Regione Friuli Venezia Giulia Comitato per le Pari Opportunità via Coroneo, 8 - 34133 TRIESTE</p> <p>Regione Liguria VIII – Commissione Pari Opportunità Piazza De Ferrari 1 16121 GENOVA</p> <p>Regione Emilia e Romagna Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Viale A. Moro 38 - 2 piano mezzanino - stanze 206-207 BOLOGNA</p> <p>Regione Toscana Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Via de' Pucci,4</p>	<p>http://www.regione.taa.it/pariopportunita/default.aspx</p> <p>http://www.regione.veneto.it/Temi+Istituzionali/Organi+di+Garanzia/PariOpportunita/Commissione+Regionale/</p> <p>http://www.consiglio.regione.fvg.it/pagine/pariopportunita/default.asp</p> <p>http://www.regione.liguria.it/argomenti/scuola-formazione-e-lavoro/lavoro/pari-oppportunita-nel-mondo-del-lavoro/commissione-per-le-pari-oppportunita.html</p> <p>http://www.regione.emilia-romagna.it/wcm/pariopportunita/sezioni_laterali/chisiamo/presentazione.htm</p> <p>http://www.consiglio.regione.toscana.it/cpo/</p>
--	---	---

50122 FIRENZE

Regione Umbria
Comitato per le Pari Opportunità
Largo Cacciatori delle Alpi, 5
06121 Perugia

Regione Marche
Comitato per le Pari Opportunità
Presso consiglio regionale delle Marche
Piazza Cavour, 23
60121 ANCONA

Regione Abruzzo
Commissione Pari Opportunità
C/O Ufficio Pari Opportunità - Giunta Regionale
Via Leonardo da Vinci Pal. Silone, 6 67100
L'AQUILA

Regione Molise
Comitato per le Pari Opportunità
Via Monte Grappa n.50
86100 CAMPOBASSO

Regione Lazio
Comitato per le Pari Opportunità
Via R.R. Garibaldi, 7
00145 ROMA

<http://www.centropariopportunita.regione.umbria.it/mediacenter/FE/home.aspx>

<http://www.pariopportunita.marche.it/>

<http://www.regione.abruzzo.it/xCommissionePariOpportunita/>

<http://www.paritacommissione.molise.it/>

<http://www.cpo.regione.lazio.it/cpo/>

	<p>Regione Campania Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Via Marina 19 Palazzo Armieri 80133 NAPOLI</p> <p>Regione Puglia Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Viale Unità d'Italia 24/C 70100 BARI</p> <p>Regione Basilicata Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Via Vincenzo Verrastro, 6 85100 POTENZA</p> <p>Regione Calabria Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Presso Consiglio Regionale Via Cardinale Portanova 89123 REGGIO CALABRIA</p> <p>Regione Sicilia Comitato per le Pari Opportunità Presso Presidenza della Regione Siciliana PALERMO - P.zza Indipendenza</p> <p>Regione Sardegna Comitato per le Pari Opportunità</p>	<p>http://www.regione.campania.it/portal/media-type/html/user/anon/page/GNTA_Tematica_Approf.psml?ibName=Generic&itemId</p> <p>http://www.sistema.puglia.it/portal/page/portal/SistemaPuglia/commissionepariopportunita</p> <p>http://www.consiglio.basilicata.it/consiglienew/site/consiglio/section.jsp?sec=101862</p> <p>http://www.consiglioregionale.calabria.it/hp2/pariopportunita/</p> <p>http://pir.regione.sicilia.it/</p> <p>http://www.regione.sardegna.it/regione/pariopportunita/</p>
--	--	---

	<p>Presso Presidenza della Regione Servizio Affari Generali viale Trento n. 69 (torre)</p>	
IRELAND	<p>Department of Children and Youth Affairs 43 - 49 Mespil Road DUBLIN 4 Laurel House New Road Clondalkin DUBLIN 22 Head Office Department of Children and Youth Affairs 43-49 Mespil Road DUBLIN 4 Press Officer: Clare Heenan</p> <p>Equality House 7 - 9 Shaftesbury Square BELFAST BT2 7DP</p>	<p>http://www.gov.ie/ http://www.dcy.gov.ie/viewdoc.asp?DocID=120</p> <p>www.dcy.gov.ie</p> <p>http://www.equalityni.org/sections/default.asp?secid=0</p>
LATVIA	<p>Minister of Culture K. Valdemāra iela 11 a RIGA, LV-1364</p> <p>-Division sector Music: Juris Lipuncovs Senior Desk Officer Department of Cultural Policy Arts Policy Division of the Ministry of Culture</p>	<p>http://www.mk.gov.lv/en</p> <p>http://www.mk.gov.lv/en/mk/sastavs/dalderis/</p> <p>http://www.km.gov.lv/en/sector/music.html http://www.km.gov.lv/en/sector/music.html</p>

	Ministry of Welfare Gender Equality Unit Department of European and Legal Head: Ms. Agnese Gaile	www.lm.gov.lv/
LITHUANIA	Ministry of Culture Arūnas Gelūnas Lietuvos Respublikos kultūros ministerija J. Basanavičiaus g. 5, LT-01118 VILNIUS	http://www.lrkm.lt/ http://www.socmin.lt/index.php?-170950191
	Ministry of social security and labour Gender equality Vivulskio str. 11, 03610 VILNIUS	http://www.socmin.lt/index.php?-170950191
LUXEMBOURG	Ministère de la Culture Ministre Octavie Modert Ministère de la Culture 18, montée de la Pétrusse L-2327 LUXEMBOURG Ministère de la Culture 4, boulevard Roosevelt L-2450 LUXEMBOURG	http://www.gouvernement.lu/ http://www.mc.public.lu/ministere/index.html
	Ministère de la Famille et de l'Intégration 12-14, avenue Emile Reuter L-2420 LUXEMBOURG	http://www.gouvernement.lu/ministeres/famille-integration.html
	Ministère de l'égalité des chances 19-21, boulevard Royal L - 2921 LUXEMBOURG	www.mega.public.lu/

MONTENEGRO	Ministry of Culture - Dipartimento per la Cultura Dragica Milić Address: Njegoseva, Cetinje 81000 PODGORICA	http://www.gov.me/en/homepage http://www.ministarstvokulture.gov.me/en/industry
	Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare Address: Rimski trg 46 81000 PODGORICA	http://www.gov.me/en
NETHERLANDS	Minister of Education, Culture and Science Member of Cabinet Marja van Bijsterveldt-Vliegenthart Rijnstraat 50, 2515 XP THE HAGUE Postal Address: PO Box 16375 2500 BJ THE HAGUE	http://www.government.nl/ http://www.government.nl/Government/Rutte_Government/Marja_van_Bijsterveldt_Vliegenthart
	Minister of Social Affairs and Employment Henk Kamp Address: Anna van Hannoverstraat 4 2595 BJ THE HAGUE	http://www.government.nl/Government/Rutte_Government/Henk_Kamp
NORWAY	Minister of Children, Equality and Social Inclusion Audun Lysbakken Address: Akersgata 59 Postbox 8036 Dep 0030 OSLO	http://www.regjeringen.no/en.html
POLAND	Ministry of Labour and Social policy Minister: Jolanta Fedak Address: ul. Nowogrodzka 1/3/5 00-513 WARSAW	http://www.mpips.gov.pl/en/presidencevents/event/informal-meeting-of-ministers-for-employment-and-social-policyjuly-7-8-2011-sopot/agenda/

	Minister of Culture and National Heritage Bogdan Zdrojewski ul. Krakowskie Przedmieście 15/17 00-071 WARSAW	http://www.premier.gov.pl/en/government_activities/culture/
	Minister of National Education Address: Narodowej al. J. Ch. Szucha 25, 00-918 WARSAW	http://www.men.gov.pl
PORTUGAL	Minister for Solidarity and Social Security Minister: Pedro Mota Soares Address: Praça de Londres, 2 – 1049-056 LISBON	http://www.portugal.gov.pt/pt/GC19/Pages/Inicio.aspx www.mtss.gov.pt
RUMANIA	Ministry of Labor, Family and Social Protection str. Dem.I.Dobrescu nr.2-4 sectorul 1 BUCHAREST	http://www.gov.ro/main/index/1/2/ http://www.mmuncii.ro/ro/
	Ministry of Culture and National Cultural Heritage Bulevadul Unirii nr. 22, sector 3, BUCHAREST	http://www.cultura.ro/
SERBIA	Ministro del Lavoro e della Politica sociale Rasim Ljajic Ministry of Labour and Social Policy Belgrade, Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2 Ministry of Labour and Social Policy Nemanjina 22-24, 11000 BELGRADE	http://www.srbija.gov.rs/?change_lang=it www.minrzs.gov.rs

	Directorate Gender equality Terazije 41 BELGRADE 11000	http://www.minrzs.gov.rs/cms/en/contacts
	Ministry of Culture, Media and Information Society Vlajkovicева 3 BELGRADE	http://www.kultura.sr.gov.yu/
SLOVAKIA	Ministry of Culture Minister Adress: Nam. SNP No. 33. 813 31 BRATISLAVA	http://www.culture.gov.sk/en
	Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic Špitalska 4,6,8 816 43 BRATISLAVA	http://www.employment.gov.sk/contacts.html
SLOVENIA	Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Affairs Address: Kotnikova 5, 1000 LJUBLJANA	http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/who_is_who/ministries/ministry_of_labour_family_and_social_affairs/ http://www.mddsz.gov.si/en/
	Ministry of Culture Boštjan Žekš Maistrova ulica 10, 1000 LJUBLJANA	http://www.mizks.gov.si/en/ http://www.vlada.si/en/about_the_government/who_is_who/ministries/ministry_of_education_science_culture_and_sport/
SPAIN	Ministerio de Cultura, Education, Sport Alcalá, 34 – 28071 MADRID	http://www.lamoncloa.gob.es/home.htm http://www.cultura.gob.es/

	Subdirección General de Cooperación Cultural Internacional Plaza del Rey, 1. 28004 MADRID	http://www.mcu.es/cooperacion/index.htm
	Organismo autonomo del Ministerio de Sanidad, Política Social e Igualdad Centro De Publicaciones Paseo del Prado 18-20, 28014 MADRID	http://www.migualdad.es/ss/SaTelite?pagename=MinisterioIgualdad/Page/MIGU_home http://www.msps.es/
	Istituto de la mujer C/ Condesa de Venadito, 34. 28027 MADRID	http://www.inmujer.gob.es
SWEDEN	Ministry of Education and Research Minister for Gender Equality, Deputy Minister for Education Nyamko Sabuni Yoav Bartal Press Secretary to Nyamko Sabuni	http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/7575
	Ministry of Culture Minister for Culture and Sport Lena Adelsohn Liljeroth Ministry of Culture Drottninggatan 16 SE-103 33 STOCKHOLM	http://www.sweden.gov.se/sb/d/8416
TURKEY	Ministry of Culture and Tourism Minister: Ertugrul Gunay Atatürk Bulvarı No: 29 06050 Opera / ANKARA	http://www.kultur.gov.tr

	Fine Arts General Management Department Roma Meydanı Hipodrom Cad. 06330 Hipodrom/ANKARA	http://www.kultur.gov.tr/TR/belge/1-86712/kultur.html
	Ministry of Family and Social Policies Minister: Fatma Sahin Akay Caddesi No: 6 Bakanlıklar/ANKARA	http://www.aile.gov.tr
	Directorate of General on the Status of Women Ziya Gökalp St. No:40 Kızılay ANKARA	http://www.ksgm.gov.tr/en/index2.php
	Act On The Committee On Equality Of Opportunity For Women And Men Chairperson: Azize Sibel GÖNÜL TBMM Kadın Erkek Fırsat Eşitliği Komisyonu 06543 Bakanlıklar ANKARA	http://www.tbmm.gov.tr/komisyon/kefe/index.htm
U.K.	Parliament UK Equality and Human Rights Commission Helpline Freepost RRLG-GHUX-CTR Arndale House Arndale Centre MANCHESTER M4 3AQ Equality and Human Rights Commission Helpline Wales Freepost RRLR-UEYB-UYZL 3rd Floor 3 Callaghan Square CARDIFF CF10 5BT Equality and Human Rights Commission Helpline	http://www.parliament.uk/ http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/ http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/legal-and-policy/

	Scotland Freepost RRL-LGYL-UJTA The Optima Building, 58 Robertson Street GLASGOW G2 8DU	
	Equal Rights – Home Office Hon. Teresa May Home Office (Government Equalities Office), Direct Communications Unit, No 2 Marsham St., LONDON SW1 P4 DF Minister for women and equality Government Equalities Office, 9th Floor, Eland House, Bressenden Place, LONDON SW1E 5DU	http://homeoffice.gov.uk/equalities/ www.equalities.gov.uk
	Minister with responsibility for the Arts Hon. Ed Vaizey House of Commons LONDON SW 0AA	www.vaizey.com